
Questions and Answers under 
RFQ 041/16 SUPPLY OF AGRO MACHINERY  
 
Line item # 1. 
Q1: Please specify us which wheels are required: agricultural wheels or lawn wheels 

A1: We need agricultural wheels. 
 
Q2: Please specify if:  
- rear lift is required? 
- oil connection is required  and quantity (usually comes in pairs quantity)? 
A2: The rear lift and oil connection are not mandatory requirements. 
 
Line item # 2 

Q3: Will the garden plough be used for agricultural work or for lawns care? 
 A3: Yes, the garden plough will be used for agricultural work. 
 
Line item # 4 
Q4: Please specify the offset tiller utilization? 
A4:  The offset tiller will be used for loosening/softening the soil between the rows and plants of 
orchards and vineyards. 

 


